From: Kentish Town Neighbourhood Forum KTNF _

Sent: 04 February 2018 12:22

To: Ayinde, Oluwaseun

Cc: Roger Winfield

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2018/0338/P

Dear Oluwaseun,
| refer to the attached consultation.

We have had a spate of these applications for the installation of phone boxes in Kentish Town (some other
officers are looking at other applications).

We have a concern of a proliferation of these boxes in our area and the potential for "street clutter". We
are not a rural location where mobile phones signal can be problematic and we wonder why so many are
required. Many (most?) people use mobile phones these days and we wonder why they are needed. Will
you take this into account when considering these applications?

Kind regards

Paul Seviour
KTNF

cc Roger Winfield, Chair, KTNF
Sent from Qutlook

From: Ayinde, Oluwaseun <Oluwaseun.Ayinde@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 February 2018 10:12:06

To

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2018/0338/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2018/0338/P
Y461703

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



